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Hagåtña Waste Water Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment Feasibility Study 

GWA Project No. 22603 
RFP No. 02-ENG-2025 

GWA RFI Response No. 1 to Inquiries 
 
This Addendum and/or Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously issued RFP documents and/or given for informational 
purposes and to the extent the responses below modify the RFP documents, please treat them as an amendment to the RFP.  The following responses are in 
response to RFIs received. 

 DATE QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

1 12/15/25 

On page 5, Section F (Qualifications and Experience of Project 
Team), the RFP requests resumes, a brief PM history, and 
descriptions of principal involvement and project staff, and sets a 
three-page limit per staff member. Please clarify whether the three-
page limit applies to each staff member’s total Section F content 
(resume plus narrative) or to the resume only; if the latter, how 
many pages are allowed for the non-resume narrative items? 

The three page limit applies to each staff member’s total section F 
content. 

2 12/18/25 

• Is there a limit to the amount of staff featured in Section F 
("Qualifications and Experience of Project Team")?  

• Is there a separate page limit for Section F ("Qualifications and 
Experience of Project Team") that is not associated with staff 
resumes? 

• Will Section E (Bullet 2 "Identify and describe the current and 
projected workload of each designated personnel, including a 
list of ongoing projects and his/her role on these ongoing 
projects.") be scored under the Evaluation Factors for 
Qualification and Experience of Project Team? 

• Can we refer to an appendix of resumes for all required Section F 
information? 

• There is no limit to the number of staff that may be featured in 
Section F. 

• The three page limit applies to each staff member’s total 
section F content. 

• Section E, Bullet #2 will be scored under “Qualifications and 
Capacity of Firm”. 

• Please include resumes for each staff member in Section F. 
 
 

Bidders are also notified to visit GWA website: www.guamwaterworks.org/bids to ensure that addenda to the RFP, answers to questions, and reminders are 
communicated to all bidders throughout the solicitation process. 

___________________________ 
Thomas F. Cruz, P.E. 
Acting General Manager  

MCB; eq; JFC 
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